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April 19, 2004

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Rafaecl Toro

International Accounting Consultants, inc
10511 N Kendatl Drive

Ste # C-103

Miami, FL 33176

RE: American Shutters, Inc (Doc # P0O1000005651)

Dear Sir or Madam:

| am the accountant for the above mentioned corporation filed in the State of Florida. T would like to state
in this letter, that the corporation, American Shutters, Inc. (P01000005651) DID NOT receive the original
annual business reports for 2003 and 2004. For this reasen, I am requesting the late fees be removed.
Attached are the UBRs for both years. | have already submitted a check for $150.00 for 2003 and 2004
UBR filing. This check has been deposited into your account. Please accept our apologics and waive the
late fees, and most importantly, reactivate the corporation.

I ensure you, that our UBR will be filed in a timely manner every year.

Best regard

el Toro



